5aint Albans, Vermont 05478

802-527
go2-309] (©YE)ENTNC)

802-527-3269 {FAX)

From:| (B)(0),(b){(/){C) |
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 4:34 PM
To{RIBLIBN/IT]

Subject: Re: afterngon

S IOIEE B R

| am on medical leave due to,AFIB, | will ask[BXBL.BYTNC) Jto do in the am.

Sent from my iPad
(B)(6). (BTN
DMV - Enforcement & Safety

On Oct 23, 2014, at 4:03 PM| (b)(6),(b)7)C) |

Was wondering if you could run registered vehicles at the following address

R ——— I

- ————

Immigration Enforcement Agen{ (b)(6),(b)}7)(C)|
Enforcement and Removal Operations

Vehicle Control Officer

64 Gricebrook Road

Saint Albans, Vermont 05478
802-527-

goz-309] ©EEXTHC)
802-527-3269 [FAX)

ICE.2014.FOIA.16276.000358



[ (6)(8).()THC) |

From: | (£)(6).(b)7)C)

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 12:48 PM
To: b)(6),(b)(7

Subject: RE: request

: .., [PEERnT)
He provided us with

Fnd There is no one living

there that has a vehicle registered at This Time

From:[ _ B)E)LBNTIC) I
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 12:33 PM
To:|_(b)B), (L) )C) |

Subject: request

We received a query onl {b)(6),(b)}7)C) l Did he give you guys a VT address? f so, can we run vehicles at that

address?........if it isn't a big complex.

Immigration Enforcement Agen{ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Enforcement and Removal Operations

Vehicle Control Officer

64 Gricebrook Road

Saint Albans, Vermont 05478

802-527

802-309 (L)B),(bUTHC)
802-527-3269 (FAX)

ICE.2014.FOIA.16276.000359





